


















 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

DATE: February 21, 2023 PHONE: 382-3183 
   

FROM: DENISE MEJICO, Chief Deputy Auditor 
Auditor-Controller/Treasurer/Tax Collector 

 
TO: CHAD NOTTINGHAM, Interim Director 

Land Use Services Department 
 

SUBJECT: 
CERTIFIED STATEMENT OF ASSETS TRANSFERRED – DAVID DOUBLET DATE OF 
TRANSFER 1/11/22 REVIEW 

 

The Internal Audits Division of the Office of the Auditor-Controller/Treasurer/Tax Collector (ATC-IAD) 
performed a review of the Certified Statement of Assets Transferred (CSAT) – David Doublet Date of 
Transfer 1/11/22. Upon issuance of the final report, the Department expressed concerns related to two 
amounts reported on the CSAT. Those amounts have been researched and the results are documented 
below. 
 
Our CSAT review included comparing fiduciary funds and fixed assets amounts reported on the CSAT form 
by the Land Use Services Department to SAP, the County’s Financial Accounting System. 
 
Fiduciary Fund Balance: 
The fiduciary funds were reported on the CSAT form, the Department used the 300 Fund Equity amount as 
of January 31, 2022 ($7,811,732), instead of the 10000000 Equity Pool Cash amount as of January 11, 
2022 ($8,444,295), the date of transfer. This should have resulted in a variance of $632,563. However, 
when the fund balances were queried in SAP by the Internal Audits Division, Fund 9156 was excluded in 
the total balance, this led to a variance of $4,159,484, which was incorrectly reported in the CSAT Review 
Report issued on November 23, 2022. The correct variance for fiduciary funds as of January 11, 2022, is 
$632,563. Department records should be corrected to indicate a cash balance of $8,444,295 as of January 
11, 2022. 
 
Fixed Assets: 
The Department used a fixed asset listing provided by ATC to complete the fixed asset acquisition cost on 
the CSAT Form. This listing was not reconciled by the Department to departmental records to verify all fixed 
assets were included. As a result, one SAP Department ID was missing from that listing. The amount 
reported by the Department on the CSAT Form was $49,817 lower than the official county records. This 
variance was correctly reported in the CSAT Review Report issued on November 23, 2022. Department 
records should be corrected to include the missing SAP Department ID. 
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Asset 

Department 

CSAT Form 

Amounts  

SAP 

Amounts 

Difference in 

Department CSAT 

Form and SAP 

Cash $2,475 $2,475 - 

Fiduciary Funds 7,811,732 8,444,295 632,563 

Fixed Assets 4,321,698 4,371,515 49,817 

Other Assets 6,059,764 6,059,764 - 

 
We recommend the Department ensure that departmental records are reconciled to official County records 
for all asset categories. 
 
We would like to express our appreciation to the personnel at the Department who assisted and cooperated 
with us during this engagement. If you have any questions or require additional information regarding this 
memo, please contact Denise Mejico at Denise.Mejico@sbcountyatc.gov or (909) 382-3183. 
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